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Museum Creates Surety Building Display

or the past year, the Surety

Buillding in Muskogee has been

umlergomng wn exIensive reno-
vation., The building, which was com-
pleted in 1910, is one of four multi-
story buildings still standing m Musko-
ree’s downtown,

Built for retail and office space in
Muskowee's hevday. the Surety has now
been converted to apartments on its
seven upper Moors. MGW FEnterprises
retains offiee space on the first floor.

Martha Oniffin White, owner of
MOW Enterprises. approsched Three
Rivers Musenm about creating a display
on the history of the Surcty Building for
the farge glass showcase windows on
each side of the building's front door,

This space was for many years used
to display juwelry and other wares of-
fered by MeEntee's Jowelny, A long-
time basimess 1n Muskogee, McEntee’s
Jewelry opened in the Surety Building
m 1924, The MeEntee’s stgn still
araces the Surety Butlding and many
people in the community reter o i as
the McFntee’s Buitding,

Muscum Director Linda Moore cre-
ated two displays tor the showease win-
dows in the building  one on the his-

tory of the Surcly Building and the
other an the McEntee family and their IHSiC].E:
busincss. w

The Swrety Building display featnres ey photos of the
huilefing at different tines in s hisrory,
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An Honored Place of Burial

The foftawing is an excenyt firom Bivovac
of the Dead by Karen Wagner. a board
membaor of Theee Rivers Musenm.

merica’s MNational Cemetery

System originated during the

Mation's Civil War. Prior to
that time, a soldier hoped to be lucky
encugh to dic at a military post so that he
could have a coffin and a decent burial in
the Post Burying Ground,

Tow elten, though, deaths oceurred as
the roops traveled, and the bodies were
disposed of in shallow roadside praves,
At battle sites, when there were several
dead, trenches were dug and all the dead
buried in a commaon grave.

These burials did not indicaic a lack of
caring; this was the most that could be done
by caring companions. The need 1o move
troops made hurtied burials necessary,
equipment for coffin making or lengthy dig-
ring was scldom at hand.

Shonity after the Civil War started
Congress awhonzed the President (o make
the necessary purchascs of ground to be
used a5 a Natonal Cemetery. The plans o
bury the dead more properly .. indicate the
feclings of pride and gratitude toward thosc
fighting for the Union.

By the end of the War, thure were about
forty of these Nativnal Cemeteries contain-
ing the graves of over 100,000 Union sol-
diers. As snccessive wars and peacetimes
produced more servicemen and veterzns,
additional cemeteries were established.

The Army estabhished Fort Gibson as 3
military post in 1824 and cccupied it umil
IN5T Avihe ouiset of the Civil War, Con-
Federate troops established themselves at the
abandoned post unti] Unten troops moved
i the territory and took the post over in
1463, Original cstimates after the War were
that some 2,000 Union dead were buried in
the arca and Fort Gibson was onre ol the Jo-
cations selected for # National Cemetery.

The site chosen for the Mational Ceme-
ety in IRGR was an area 350 fieet square on

Fhe tree-tmed Navona! Comcten o Furt
{rifison provides an bomored place of berial
frar EMlahoma veterans,

the south side of the “Tahlequah Read,” in
e southeast comer of the military reserva-
Lion that surraunded 1the fon.

At the center and highest point of the
cemnelery was to be a flagstalf. A circular
section around the flagstaft was designed
for the interment of Commisstonad Gfficers
[known today as the Officer’s Cirgle].,

The cemetery was divided inte four sec-
lons; these sections were divided by
“drives,” wide cnough for carriages, which
micrseeted the cometery and passed around
the Officer’s Circle. Broad avenues sur-
rounded the cometery. Trees and shrubs
would be planted throughout the grounds.

By Junc 1869, 2,117 bodics had heen re-
mtereed inte the Fort Gibson Nutional
Cemelery. The majority had been moved
from the many Burying Grounds in the arca
sround the Fort.

Ofthe 2,117 bodies re-interred, 150 were
ientified, 1967 were "Unknown.” The
graves maovad into the National Cemeteries
were generally those of unidentificd Union
soldiers, Approximately half of all Civil
War graves arc marked “Unknown,”

With the massive re-interment operation
completed, the National Cemerery now

continued on page 4
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What miakes up
the Three Rivers
Area?

It is defined to
melude |
Muskogee
County, all the
counties that
border Muskogew
County —
{herokee.
Haskell,

Mayves, Mclntosh, |
Okmulgee, :
Sequoyah and
Waponer
Counlies.

The Three Rivers
Museum hopes to
collect and pre-
serve historical
arhitacts from this
entire region. |
Contact the |-
museum 1if you
have something to
donale at
O86-0624.
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Museum News Briefs

Dovwntown Walking Tour
Offered in April

hree Rivers Museum will

again host the Downtown

Muskogee Walking Tour on
Saturday, April 15, 2006 beginning at
100K aom. at the museun,

The Walking 'Tour through historic
downtown Muskogee has been short-
ened this year and should take an hour
less time to complete. A lunch stop at
Club Lunch s still included in the tour,
however. Cost for the Walking Tour is
513 and mcludes the boxed tunch.

Reservations are requited for this
tour. Please call 318-686-6624 if you
plan to attend.

Fifth Annual Railroad Day
Pulls Into the Station

he Midland Valley Ratlroad

bepan operation in 1904 and

Three Rivers Museum now
occupies it depot al 220 Elpin in Mus-
kogee. For Railroad Day on May 20,
2006, the history of the railroads will
be wld by Dr. John Fike at 10:30 a.m.
He 15 2 recognized authority on the
subject,

A larpe collection of Midland Val-

fey Ratlroad memorabilia wall be dis-
played by Michael I'owler and former
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telegraphers will be on hand to demon-
strate thewr skill. Our diesel engine is
available for tours and a moonwalk will
be fun ftor the kids.

Plans alse tnclude an O-Gauge
model layoul presented by three focal
hobbyists as well as an h-Gauge layout
brought by a Tulsa ('lub. Runt's Bar-
becue will sefl lunch on the museum
erounds.

Hours for the event are 10:00 a.m.
te 5:00 p.m. and cost is 85 for adults
and 33 for children.

Radio Shack Donates Sound

System

he local Radio Shack in Mus-

kogee has donated a new

sound system to the Three
Rivers Museum fer use in its conler-
ence room. Owner Bob Montgomery
oversaw its installanon,

The sound sysiem will improve the
quality of lecrures and other presenta-
tiens such as book signings that are
held in the Dorothy Ball Conference
Room.

The museum extends its thanks to
Bob and Radic Shack tor this gift, Ra-
dio Shack has also dunated portable
megaphone systems that museum staft
use for the Walking Tour and other
Caravan Tours outside the museum,




An Honored Place of Burial

The following ix an excerpt from Bivouac
of the Dead v Karen Wagner. of hocre
stemher of Three Bivers Musowm,

merica’s National Cemelery

System originated during the

Nationt's Civil War, Pnorto
tha! time, a soldier hoped o be lucky
cnough to die at a military post so that he
could have a coffin and u decent burial in
the Post Burying Cround.

Too ofien. though, deaths occurred as
the troops traveled, and 1he bodivs were
disposed of 1n shallow roadside graves.
Adhattle sties, when there were soveral
dead, trenches were dug and all the dead
bunied ina comimon frave.

These bunals did not indicate a lack of
caring. this was the most that could be done
by caring companions. The need to maove
troops made hurried burials necessary,
equipmerit o ¢olfin making or lenethy dig-
g was seldom at hand.

Shortly aftor the Civil War started |
Congress suthorized the President to make
the necessary purchases of ground 1o be
used as a Narional Cemetery, The plans to

bty the dead more properly . . . indicate the

feelings of pride and gratitude roward those
tighting {or the Union,

By the epd of the War, there were sheng
forty of these National € cmetertes contain-
ing the graves of over 10,000 Union sol-
dicrs. As successive wars and peacctimes
produced more scrvicemen and veterans,
additional cemeterics were established.

The Army established Fort Gibson as a
military post in 1824 and occupied it until
1857, At the outset of the Civil War, Con-

tederate froops established themselves at the

abandoned post until Unien troops moved
into the termitery and 1ok the post over in
1863 Original estmaies alter the War were
that sone 2,000 Unjon dead were burted in
the arca and Fort Gibson was ane of the |o-
cations selected for a National Cemetery.
The site chosen for the Nattonal Cere-
tery in | 868 was an arca 450 feet squarc on

The rree-fined Noavdaral Cenetery ar Fore
Gifsan pravides an honored place of herial
far Ciloheara veterans.,

the south side of the “Tahleguah Road,” in
the southeast corner ol the military reserva-
tion that surrounded the fort.

At the center and highest poimt of the
cemetery was to be a flagstafl. A circular
section around the flagstaf? was designed
for the interment of Commissioned Officers
[known tday as the Officer’s Cirele].

The cometery was divided inte four sec-
ticns: these sections were divided by
“drives.” wide cnough for carmages. which
intersected the cemetery and passed around
the Oficer’s Circle. Broad avenues sur-
roended rhe cemetery. Trees and shrubs
woitld be planted throughout the grounds.

By June 1869, 2,117 bodies had been re-
interred into the Fort Gibson National
Cemetery. The majorily had been moved
frony the muny Burying Grounds in the arca
around the Fort,

Of the 2,117 bodies re-imemed. |50 were
identtfied. 1,997 were “Unknown”™ The
zraves moved into the National Cemeteries
wure genetally those of unidentified Union
soldicrs, Approximately half ai all Civil
War graves are marked “Unknown,™

Wirh the massive re-interment operation
cottpleted. the National Cometery now

votined on page o
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Friends of

the Thomas-
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Home

Row & Lin Barmore
Bethany Bowiine
Charles & Winnie
Bowman

Richard & Lceigh
Bradley

Kathryn Burke

b & Mrs HC.
{hancellor

Toel Cousing

James Crotty

Max & Pregy
Eversole

M. & hirs O3
Kuyvkendall
Kirshner Foundation
Lol Fumining
Mettitt Parker & Co.
Muskopee Breakfast
Optimsts Club
Muskogee Conven-
ton & Tourism
Muskogee County
Historwcal Socivty
Muskogee Phoemix
Mr. & Mrs, Harold
"aticrson

Marone Paxson
Pumps & Contrels
Jim & Karcen
Ritchey

Fomey Sandlin

Hill & Kahleen
Settie

Mr & Mrs, Ron
Spradlin

Mare Wadley

Tirree Bovers Thskoiens

The Fort Gibson National Cemetery

served as the Post Cemetery and
burnials continued here as deaths oc-
curred at the fort.

UOther work progressed in devel-
oping the cemetery. A plaque for the
gun menunient was ordered during
this time. |A hedge of Osage Or-
anges was planted around the ceme-
tery. |

A Porter’s Lodge was built across
the road trom the cemetery. This
first lodge was a small three-ream
cottage occupied by the cemelery™s
first superintendent, Willlam Thomas
and his Family.

In {872, Secretary of War
Belknap, whose father bad died in
LBS 1 and was buned at Fort Washita.
wanted the body of his father moved
tremn Fort Washita to Jowa, He re-
quested that at the same time the

remains of soldiers and their familics
buricd at Forts Washita and Arbuckle
be re-mnterred at the National Cemetery
at Fort Gibson,

Both these forts had been aban-
doned by the military and it seemed
more reasonable to move these ceme-
teries to a place where graves were be-
ingz tended, rather than tey 1o maintain
the cemeterics at abandoned posts.

During the winter of 1872-73 those
oraves al both old forts . . were
moved to the National Cemetery,
There were about 130 in al! and most
ot them were unidentified.

By 1876 headstones had been
placed in the cemetery. All original
stones and markcers that were still in
place had been moved to the cemetery
with the graves. There had been fow
of these. Vhe government previded a

Jom the Friends of the Home

Y our donartion to Friends of the
Thomas-Foreman Home will help
us maingain this Muskogee treas-
ure. All money sent to the Tha-
mas-Foreman Home is kept sepa-
rate from Three Rivers Museum
funds, Please complete the form
ar right and mail to;

I'riends of the
Thomas-Foreman Home*
1419 W, Okmulgee Ave.

Muskogee. OK 73401

Thank yan!

*Fricnds s u 301e3 comporation, Your
contribotion is tax deductibls.
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O Yes. | want w0 suppod the Thomas-Foretan
Home!

Mame

Address

Phone
E-roanl

Phease mark your donation level below. Donors
witl reeeive Froe admission wethe Thomas-Fureman
Homwe.

520 Individual 530 Family
51K Builder _ 5230 Foend
__ RA00 SustimeT

Make checks pavable to Friends of the Thomas-
FForeiman Home



The Fort Gibson National Cemetery

stone for each grave that did not have
one, and replaced any wooden markers
with stoncs.

Mozt of the stones for this cemelery
were the small blocks used for the un-
known dead. and were identificd oniy
with a grave number. The regulation
stome for identified soidiers had the
grave number, the soldier’'s name. rank
and the state from which he served.
Most of the stones for the Nartional
Cemeteries were from marble quarried
at Rutland. Vermont.

Hy the tumn of the century the ceme-
tery was becoming the shaced. park-
fike spot it had been planned te be. Ma-
ple. Cottonwod, Poplar, Apple, Cedar
and, of course, the Osage Orange trees
Lad grown w a good size in twenty
vears. Dach ~drive™ was trec-lines and
mnmcrous rees were planted throughout
the cemetery.

Daring the winter of 1875-79. 120
re-interments were made into the Na-
tional Cemetery from the cemetery at
Fort Towson. Only a few of these
graves were wlentified, so the number of
Lnknown in the cemetery was now
2208, These were the last unidentified
remains buried n the cemetery.

In 1890 the Ay once again aban-
doned Fort Gibson as a military post,
and as agreed by the Treary made in
| 835, the land that had compriscd the
Military Reservation revened to the
Cherokee Wation, except for that piece
of ground 600 feet by 500 feet which
was the Matianal Cemetery.

When the Mititary Reservation be-
came .. . the property of the Cherokee
Natiom, the lamd was divided into lots
and acreages, and in o fow vears there
were houses and Tarms (rom the town of
Fort {nhson to the Navonal Cemetery.
The “Tahlequah Road™ that went past

the cemetery was not 4 Pubhic Road, and
s was used for farming, leaving the only
road to the cemetery an opening through
a field one mile longer than the old road
and nearly impassible,

The lFort CGiibson Town Counctl, feel-
g i was in the best mterest of the com-
munity o have a road to the cemetery.
wanied 1o cooperate in opening one. but
most of the land invelved was outside
their junsdiction.

In duc time (1908), with strong local
suppori. a Bill was passed in the Okla-
homa Siate Congress to have a road to
the National Cemetery improved, though
the cemetery supenntendent felt that the
County should first pass a stock law so
that the hogs could not run at targe and
destroy the road.

In some areas of the country, National
Cemcteries were, for a time, looked upon
as a Pauuper’s Cemetery. but the burials
itt Fort Gibson National Cemetery of
praminent citizens indicates that to be
buried n this National Cemetery was
alwavs considered an honor,

The annual Memonal Day ceremo-
nies fealured speukers who were leading
citizens and politicians and the large
numbers attending the ceremontes indi-
cate the pride felt in Indian Territory’s
National Cemetery.

Because ol the early graves moved
into the cemetery. Fort Gibson presents a
richer history than most of our National
Cemeteries. The lives of the people bur-
ied here cover the time from 1780
through vesterday. Bepinning with the
War of 1812, an ideniified veteran of
EVEry War our nation has engaged in s
buricd in this cemctery. When the sal-
diers march no more, they come here to
be buried. They marched to defend free-
doms and the freedoms remain alive be-
cause they marched. w
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Wherels
the Three

Rivers
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The museum is |
located n down-
town Muskogee al
220 Elgnin. Take
Hwy 69 1w Dkmul-

pee Ave. Then cast

on Okmulzee Ave.
te drd 5t Then po
south on 3rd St 1o

Flgin.

WE“I'E.‘ on

the Web!

Stay up to date
with Museum
Mews and Special
Events by visiting
our wehbsite at
WWHL IS
RGN COM
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Our

Mission

The Theve Rivers
Musenm has been
exteflishied b rell
the complete story
of the founding,
settloment aned
development of the
Tivree Rivers area
af CHlahioma,
The mivvserm v ifl
dutivel seek o
colfect, preserve,
resedioh, exhibit
aned interprel o
codleetion of
frisdorie artifacts.
We wilf xerve the
Visitiars emd
rexidents of the
arca throngh these
effarts av well g
through
cdicational
prograns o
speciol cvents, The
fhree Rivers
Muserm hopes iy
work will extablish
e vespeed fine e
Fetrion s past and
will coniribute
gieadine andd vafue
for 8w fitiere

T Bivers Hisrerican

Tales from Three Rivers

Muskogee Experienced Many ‘Firsts’

he first cailroad in Indian Tem-

tory was the Missouri-Kansas

& Texas (Katy). Llis line moved
southward from Kansas and reached the
Arkansas River just north of whar be-
came Muskogee tin December 1871,

The railroad brdge acress the Arkan-

sas was the first to be constructed in this
arc. The Katy sieam engine, a General
Crrant, crossed this bndge on Chostmas
Day. 1871 and by New Year's Day of
i 872 the track had reached a spor about
one mile north of present day dewntown
Muskogee (the old Fort Davis site)
where the ratlroad intended to

He later added a cotton win to his
operation and it became the first cot-
ton g i {ndian Territory. Cotton
from as far away as Paul’s Valley was
brought to Foreman's gin in Musko-
goe in the carly 1870s,

The frst bullding contractor in
Muskogee was P1 Byme. who latcr
became Muskogee's first mavor.
Byme’s first contract was to build the
Mitchell House, a pepular hotel and
restaurant operated by Mr, and Mrs.
James Mitchell.

The first doctor to practice medi-

build a depor.

The first store in Muskogee
wiks moved o thes locanon
from Gibsen Station, which had
been the rail erminus while the
river bridges were being built,
LS, Arkinson atd A W. Robb
owned the store a1 Gibson, bul
they tore their building down
and sct i back up at the depot

(L1

Muskogee has
enjoyed many
firsts through its
long and colorful
history from 1872
to the present.

of

cine it Muskogee was Dr.
Creorye W, Cummings whom
Alwe Robertson described as
“u mian of somewhat cceen-
tric character, but having the
geiunine kindness and sympa-
thy that marks a loved physi-
clan.” Cummings operated a
drug store in connection with
his practice as many doctors
did back then. It was a small

N1LE.

Then the railroad decided the grade
was ton uneven at this location so they
muved the depet to what became Rroad-
way and Cherokee Street in Muskogee,
Atkinson and Robb tore down then store
onee aeain and moved it to the new de-
pot sitc.

Mr. Robb also built the tirst home in
Muskogee and brought his family from
Kansas ta live in the new town of Mus-
kopee. 1is daughter Jessie, was the
“first white child™ borm in the commu-
1y

The first grist mill in Muskogee was
butle by James A, Foreman, He started
with a wimd-driven null ar first, butl was
soun 50 busy grnding corn and wheat
that he guickly changed to a steam mill.

Page b

waooden building with a very Jarge
sign that simply gave the address
500 Main Streel.

The [irst school in Muskogee was a
small pnvate school in a tiny box
house dovwatown, The teacher al this
school was Miss Retta Rohb. the sister
of AW, Robb. Soon a Sunduy school
was added and the {irst sermon
preached im Muskozes was in this
same wooden house. Rev. Timothy
Hill of Kansas City. sent by the Pres-
byterian Mission Board, was the first
minister.

These are just a few of the many
irsts Muskogee has scon down
through the years, And no doubt,
there arc still other firsts yet to come,

Jonita Afidhns
v



Thanks to These Musenm Members

¢ would like to welcome all our new members and thank all of those supporiers who
have rencwed their membership. We appreciate your continued support of the Three

Rivers Museum.

New and Renewed Memberships for the First Quarter 2006

Since 1998
Charles & Winnic
Bowman
Orville & Joan Ealon
Dorothy Cardner

Since 1999
Rubert & Louise Bell
Paul & Telitha Day
Raobert & Jewell
Ciranger
Jerry & Puula Hoffman
Adelaide Johnson
Ray & Margarct Ann
Lehman
Muskogee Public
[.ibrary
Mary Plummer
Ronald & Molly
Roeves

Jared & Katherine
Roberts

Fred & Jean Truster
Juan Weak Land

Since 2000
Children’s Clinic
Dorothy Hays
Bonnie Jennings
Mike & Ruth Pagliaro
Androw & Susan Roberts
Rex & Martha Slack
Nancy & Phil Stolper

Since 2001
James & Ruth Bakes
Kathryn Bucke
Clivelle Graves
Eiva Johnson
Ann Roe

Since 2002
Margaret Cain
Ann Barker Onp

Since 2003
Allen Counry Public
Library
A More Beautiful
Muskoyee
Dena & Bob Hudson
Fobert Muotter, It
Robert Pyle
Claybourn & Billic
Seward
Tom & Jean Yadon

Since 2004
Kamlesh & Vijay
Aggarwal
Gearge Garretl

Shirley Harvey
Muskogee Parks &
Eecreation

Buck Ross

Fomey Sandlin
S.D. Stewart, Jr.
Edward & Tessie
Warren

Since 2005
Robert Gaddy
Dran & Mary Myers
Mike & Trude Morman

New in 2006
Draniel Haston
C HS. Class of 33
David & MDebbie
Russel]
Ronald & Liza Whilye

...........................................................................................................

Keep History Alive! Become A Museum Member.

Be a part of preserving history lor fuwere generations. Beeome a Three Rivers Museum member today, An annual
- membership provides you with the quarterly journal. frec admission to the museum and a10% discount on
© purchases it the muscum gift shop. Three Rivers Museum is a 501¢3 entity. Your donation ix tax deductible.

MName:

Please complete this form and mal with

your check made payable to the Three
Rivers Museum.

Address:

_ Individual Membership $25

Phone:

Clip ar copy and mail ta;

Thrae Rivers Museum
220 Elgi. Muskogee, 0K 7440

_ Family Manbcership 533
__ Builder Membership $100
_ Sponsor Membcership 5230

Susrainer Mombarship §500

My check for §

15 coclosed.

...........................................................................................................

Spring MIIA



Contact Us

The Three
Rivers Muscuin is
always looking {or
historical artifaces
pertinent to the
Three Rivers arca
of Oklaboma.

To muke a
donation, ptease
call us at H6-
6624,

Musenm
Hours:

Wed, thry Sat.
10:00 a.m. ta

Three Rivers Trivia

Test Your Knowledge ot Three Rivers History

Questions:

. What 15 the building at nght and
where iy 1 lovated?

2. Who was the “first white child bomm
in Muskogree”

3. For whom was the city ol Checotah
named”

4. When was the Fort Gibson National
Cemetery created?

KU¥1'F

SICEYAL Ty [ HNAURY LAY Y OOy AISER[ [
-Alyy A AL enegd] asBoysn]y admy oy suoseg
Sdaamalay

500 pam.

Call about group
reseryations
and rates

686-6624

L R

Suggestions?

Three Rivers Mu-
SO i3S your mu-
seum. Tell us
what you think
aboul the museum
and the quarterly
Journal. Tell us
what you would
like to see inthe
future, ¥You can
belp us make
Three Rivers
Museum better.

Fhree Rivere Historion

Recent Acquisitions

The Three Rivers Muscum continually
receives arnfacts relating e the history of
1he Three Forks tegion. Some of our most
recett avguivitions speak 1o the wide van-
ety ol stonieal subjects that e museam
CHR COVED

Lyle & Shirley Bilth—Citizens Bank teller
window: phuotos of KOS&G engines; 1918
C"HS tootball team phote

Huershel Beaver—imetal pans ol railvoad
passenger benches

Dorvothy Goditey - water fountains from
Central Eligh School

keith Birdsong—Samples of US postage
stamps he designed

W cannod list every iteen, but wish to
give you a small sampling of what wi have
received. We are grateful to every donor
who has shared an antidzel with us,
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New in the
Whistle Stop
Gift Shop

The Qklahoma Women s Al
by Rabert Darcy and Jennifer Paus-
tenbaugh
“The stories wid by this almanac re-
cord the accompishments of Ok lahoma
wormen.” — Gov, Brad Henry

LA A J
We will again ofler the Okie Pass this
vear — that’s a discounted combined

ticket Lo all 3 of Muskopee's museunis!
LE E

The gift shop also has a varicty of

coukbooks including our own Recipes
& Remembrances.

Museum members receive a [E% discount!
Show vour membership card und usk
tor your discount when vou visin




